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State of Florida
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION 5
W ¢

Imterofitice Memoramalunmm

FOR ROUTING TO OTHER THAN THE ADDRESSEE
To: Locm:
To: Loctn:
TO: Mike Redig/David Kelley, DER/TalIE. Loem: -
% e} RO ¢ Darve:
FROM: Charles Ouseph/Jeff Tobergtef SEFD

DATE: February 12, 1987

SUBJECT: Letter from Ricky's Oil Service?x\y

~.

Attached is a February 5, 1987 letter from Ricky's Oil Service, a
waste o0il hauler that sells used oil to asphalt plants for use as a
fuel. Most of Ricky's business involves conditionally exempt SQGs.
However, a question has arisen regarding a customer which is a

"large quantity" generator of hazardous waste. Among other hazard-
ous wastes which are handled separately, the generator has mineral
spirits (DOOl) which was previously mixed with waste oil (at the gen-
erator's site); the resultant mixture had a flash point of 124° F,
and so we said that the mixture must be manifested to a permitted
TSDF. Subsequently, Ricky's has proposed alternative handling meth-

ods.

To clarify Ricky's letter, Mr. Ricci has asked if the following sce-
nario would be subject to hazardous waste regulations:

The waste oil hauler's tanker truck arrives at the generator's

site and pumps the mineral spirits (DOO1) into the truck. Due

to dilution with waste oil from other customers, the resultant

mixture is no longer ignitable, and thus is no longer a hazard-
ous waste [§261.3(d)].

What, if any, RCRA requirements will apply to (a) the waste oil haul-
er: (b) the generator? Most importantly, is this mixing subject to
treatment permitting requirements as a result of rendering the miner-
al spirits non-hazardous, or is this considered a normal, legitimate
combination of wastes? So long as other hazardous wastes such as
toxic metals and halogenated organics are not in the spent mineral
gpirits or in the subsequent mixing process, we believe this is a le-
gitimate, beneficial use and mixture of spent mineral spirits and
therefore is not subject to treatment permitting requirements.

Please respond to this memo with your opinion so that we may respond
to Mr. Ricci's letter.

CO:jts/wl56

- Attachment
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Mr. Jeff Tobergte

Hazardous Waste Section

P. 0. Box 3858

West Palm Beach, Fla. 33402

Dear Mr. Tobergte:

In reference to our recent telephone conversation
regarding the collection of Mineral Spirits below 140%
Fahrenheit. Mineral Spirits, that is not contaminated
with chlorinated solvents, is only hazardous due to
having a flash point below 140% Fahrenheit. However,
when it is collected with waste o0il, which I proposed,
will be eight parts oil to one part mineral spirits,
this automatically brings the flash point above 140%
Fahrenheit.

On November 29, 1985 the EPA promulgated a final
rule on the burning of used oil fuel. Florida has adopted
this rule by reference. The rule establishes specifications
for used oil fuel that can be burned in industrial boilers
with a flash point of 100% Fahrenheit minimum.

Since our product is used as Industrial fuel, it will
be no problem for us to meet this flash point of 100%
Fahrenheit minimum.

We urge you to review the decision of declaring
mineral spirits a hazardous waste because it would be
extremely costly to generators.

Please advise us in the near future regarding your
decision on this proposal.

Sincerely, N
C@%@ Koceed

Andy Ricci, President
RICKY'S OIL SERVICE, INC.
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Mr. Jeff Tobergte

Hazardous Waste Section

P. 0. Box 3858

West Palm Beach, Fla. 33402

Dear Mr. Tobergte:

In reference to our recent telephone conversation
regarding the collection of Mineral Spirits below 140%
Fahrenheit. Mineral Sp1r1ts, that is not contaminated
with chlorinated solvents, is only hazardous due to
having a flash point below 140% Fahrenheit. However,
when it is collected with waste o0il, which I proposed, -
will be eight parts oil to one part m1nera1 spirits,
this automatically brings the flash point above 140%
Fahrenheit.

On November 29, 1985 the EPA promulgated a final
rule on the burning of used oil fuel. Florida has adopted
this rule by reference. The rule establishes specifications
for used o0il fuel that can be burned in industrial boilers
with a flash point of 100% Fahrenheit minimum.

Since our product is used as Industrial fuel, it will
be no problem for us to meet this flash point of 100%
Fahrenheit minimum.

We urge you to review the decision of declaring
mineral spirits a hazardous waste because it would be
extremely costly to generators.

Please advise us in the near future regarding your
decision on this proposal.

Sincerely,

@;4{;/ //7 /élc(’ ya

Andy Ricci, Pres1dent
RICKY'S QIL SERVICE, INC.
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION RN Rt

Spys S o
“rg or no®®

Imtteroffffice Nllemoramadunn

FOR ROUTING TO OTHER THAN THE ADDRESSEE

Q- To: toctw:
/M To: Locww:

TO: Mike Redig/David Kelley. DER/Talli Loem: -
a‘v 4 1 Frow: Darx:
FROM: Charles Ouseph/Jeff Tobergtef SEFD RECEIVED
DATE: February 12, 1987 FE3191%?
SUBJECT: Letter from Ricky's Oil Service.
Hazerdous Wesid

Attached is a February 5, 1987 letter from Ricky's Oil Service, a
waste oil hauler that sells used oil to asphalt plants for use as a
fuel. Most of Ricky's business involves conditionally exempt SQGs.
However, a question has arisen regarding a customer which is a
"large quantity" generator of hazardous waste. Among other hazard-
ous wastes which are handled separately, the generator has mineral
spirits (D001) which was previously mixed with waste oil (at the gen-
erator's site); the resultant mixture had a flash point of 124° F,
and so we said that the mixture must be manifested to a permitted
TSDF. Subsequently, Ricky's has proposed alternative handling meth-
ods.

To clarify Ricky's letter, Mr. Ricci has asked if the following sce-
nario would be subject to hazardous waste regulations:

The waste oil hauler's tanker truck arrives at the generator's
site and pumps the mineral spirits (DOOl) into the truck. Due
to dilution with waste oil from other customers, the resultant
mixture is no longer ignitable, and thus is no longer a hazard-
ous waste [§261.3(d)].

What, if any, RCRA requirements will apply to (a) the waste oil haul-
er: (b) the generator? Most importantly, is this mixing subject to
treatment permitting requirements as a result of rendering the miner-
al spirits non-hazardous, or is this considered a normal, legitimate
combination of wastes? So long as other hazardous wastes such as
toxic metals and halogenated organics are not in the spent mineral
spirits or in the subsequent mixing process, we believe this is a le-
gitimate, beneficial use and mixture of spent mineral spirits and
therefore is not subject to treatment permitting requirements.

Please respond to this memo with your opinion so that we may respond
to Mr. Ricci's letter.

CO:jts/wl56

Attachment
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. FOR ROUTING TO OTHER TlL:IA{V THE ADDRESSEE
1 inx" i — Locm:
| |*‘;' Lo ol S Leem
3 ST, Lo
From: : Dars:
TO0: Charles Ouseph/Jeff Tobergte, SEFD
: N A
FROM ¢ Mike Redig/David Kelley, DER-Tallahassee
DATE: March 10, 1987

SUBJECT: letter from Ricky's 0il Service - Response

This is in response to your February 12, 1987 memo requesting our
interpretation of the RCRA regulations governing the proposed scenario offered
by Mr. Riccil of Ricky's 0il Service.

Paragraph (c) of 40 CFR 262.12 states that "A generator must not offer his
hazardous waste to transporters or to treatment, storage, or disposal
facilities that have not received an EPA identification number.” Also,
paragraph (a) of 40 CFR 263.20 says that "A transporter may not accept
hazardous waste from a generator unless it is accompanied by a manifest,
signed by the generator in accordance with the provisions of 40 CFR Part
262." Finally, paragraph (2) of Section 17-30.170, Florida Administrative
Code, requires that hazardous waste transporters "have and maintain financial
responsibility for sudden accidental occurrences in a minimum amount of
41,000,000 per occurrence”. These citations indicate that hazardous waste can
only be offered via a manifest to authorized hazardous waste transporters, of
which Ricky's 0il Service is not (although it does have an EPA I.D. # as a
marketer of used oll fuel). Therefore, a hazardous waste generator offering
mineral spirits (DO0l) to a used oil hauler not authorized to tramsport
hazardous waste appears to be contrary to RCRA rules.

However, a generator may mix mineral spirits with used oil at his facility
so that the flash point is elevated above the 140° Fahrenheit level used to
define a D00l waste. .Then, this mixture may be offered to a used oil
transporter legally as a used oil. If the flash point of this mixed waste is
still less than 140° Fahrenheit, then all of it would have to be handled as a
hazardous waste.

If you have any further questions or comments about this matter, please
let us know.

MXR/dks



